Matt Cologna

From: Matt Cologna

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:15 PM

To: 'Grant Doty'

Subject: RE: Sheduling order changes

Grant,

Got your message and the email. I'll be filing a motion shortly reflecting the agreed deadlines. Thanks,
Matt

Matt Cologna

mcologna@blmhpc.com

Baird, Lightner, Millsap & Harpool, P.C.
1901-C South Ventura Avenue
Springfield, MO 65804

Phone 417-887-0133

FAX 417-887-8740

The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of all e-mail that {1) email
communication is not a secure method of communication, {2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied
and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from us to you or vice versa, (3) persons not participating in
our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or our computers or
even some computers unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passes through. We are communicating to you via
e-mail because you have consented to receive communications via this medium. If you change your mind and would like
future communications to be sent in a different fashion, please contact us at once at frontdesk@blmhpc.com or by
telephone (417-887-0133).

This electronic message transmission and any files transmitted with it are a communication from the law firm of Baird,
Lightner, Millsap & Harpool, P.C. This message contains information protected by the attorney/client privilege and is
confidential or otherwise the exclusive property of the intended recipient or Baird, Lightner, Millsap & Harpoo! P.C. This
information is solely for the use of the individual or entity that is the intended recipient. If you are not the designated
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the communication to its intended recipient, please be aware that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify by telephone (417-887-0133), collect or by electronic mail {frontdesk@blmbpc.com)
and promptly destroy the original transmission. Thank you for your assistance.

From: Grant Doty [mailto:grant@aclu-em.org]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:05 AM EXHIBIT

To: Matt Cologna
Subject: RE: Sheduling order changes !

Matt,

We would be amenable [and consent to] to extending your expert disclosures and report to November 7. The reason
we would not agree to November 16 is that we would want to depose them before Thanksgiving. Additionally, this is
1
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40+ days after our disclosure (September 28), well over the original amount of time you had for rebuttal experts (30+
days) before the initial extension.

th

Re the discovery deadline, we would consent to an extension to December 7 {not the 17" as you proposed) given our

December schedules/dockets.

Grant

From: Matt Cologna [mailto:mcologna@blmhpc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:12 PM

To: Grant Doty

Subject: Sheduling order changes

Grant,

I would like to push the deadline to disclose experts and reports to November 16, 2012, due to the difficulty | am having

finding an expert with availability before November. | would also like to push the deadline for discovery to December 17

in case either of us determines that we need anything more after expert depositions. | don’t anticipate doing much more
discovery beyond what is attached. Please let me know if this is acceptable. Thanks,

Matt

Matt Cologna
mcologna@blmhpc.com

Baird, Lightner, Millsap & Harpool, P.C.
1801-C South Ventura Avenue
Springfield, MO 65804

Phone 417-887-0133

FAX 417-887-8740

The Missouri Bar Disciplinary Counsel requires all Missouri lawyers to notify all recipients of all e-mail that {1) email
communication is not a secure method of communication, {2) any e-mail that is sent to you or by you may be copied
and held by various computers it passes through as it goes from us to you or vice versa, {3) persons not participating in
our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing your computer or our computers or
even some computers unconnected to either of us which the e-mail passes through. We are communicating to you via
e-mail because you have consented to receive communications via this medium. If you change your mind and would like
future communications to be sent in a different fashion, please contact us at once at frontdesk@blmhpc.com or by
telephone (417-887-0133).

This electronic message transmission and any files transmitted with it are a communication from the law firm of Baird,
Lightner, Millsap & Harpool, P.C. This message contains information protected by the attorney/client privilege and is
confidential or otherwise the exclusive property of the intended recipient or Baird, Lightner, Millsap & Harpool P.C. This
information is solely for the use of the individual or entity that is the intended recipient. If you are not the designated
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the communication to its intended recipient, please be aware that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify by telephone (417-887-0133), collect or by electronic mail {frontdesk@blmhpc.com)
and promptly destroy the original transmission. Thank you for your assistance.




